

As founder of Prosser Architects, L.L.C., Paul Prosser has thirty years of successful experience in the fields of architecture, building codes and construction. His interest in sustainable design has led him to re-focus his professional energy and business development on environment-friendly design including low impact development and sustainable building projects.

Skills:

- Leading multiple projects and teams
- Building consensus within project teams
- Working within limited time frames, project scopes and budgets
- Creating appropriate integrated solutions to complex challenges
- Building construction system research
- Advocacy, public speaking and education
- Still photography and bicycle wrangling

Education & Training:

St. John's Preparatory School, Danvers MA
B. Architecture - Kansas State University
Masters Level courses in Building User Behavior - Kansas State University
2011 Sustainable Building Institute (SBI) - Sustainable Building Advisor Program
LEED AP and Architectural Continuing Education Units
Masters of Sustainable Solutions
Candidate- Arizona State University

Teaching Experience:

KSU-Teaching Assistant for Graphic Skills
LEED ND presentations for Sustainable Building Institute- Sustainable Building Advisor course 2012
Sustainable Neighborhood (Agritopia) Tour Leader for Sustainable Building Institute- Sustainable Building Advisor course 2012-13

Public Speaking:

St. James Church & Living Faith Anglican Church Lay Speaker - 2003-2007
Ignite Phoenix 7 -The Art of Cycling

USGBC AZ-Variou Functions and Meetings
Town of Gilbert - Various Informational Presentations

Registrations & Certifications:

1988 Massachusetts Architect No. 7434
1994 Arizona Architect No. 28090
1999 NCARB Certificate No. 51327
2009 GBCI Certified - LEED BD+C
2011 SBI - Certified Sustainable Building Advisor

Affiliations:

USGBC Member - Since 2008
2013 Chair USGBC AZ Central Branch-Governing Council
Gilbert Arizona General Plan 2011 Update - Committee C - Vice Chair
Agritopia Community - Architectural Review Committee -Chair 2007-12

Professional Employment:

1981- 1982 Carpenter and General Contracting
1983-1986 Construction Administrator & Job Captain -Steffian Bradley Associates, Boston, MA
1987 Job Captain - Brunner Cott & Associates - Cambridge, MA
1987-1994 Job Captain & Project Manager - Ahern MacVittie Architects, Tempe, AZ
1987-2001 Building Code Reviewer - J.P. Prosser & Associates, Boston. MA
1994- 2013 Owner/Manager/Project Architect - Prosser Architects - Gilbert, AZ

Projects @ Prosser Architects

- Christ's Church of the Valley-Surprise Worship Addition and Building Remodels, Surprise, AZ
- Christ's Church of the Valley-Avondale Worship & Education T.I.s, Site Master Plan and Site Improvements, Avondale, AZ

- Christ's Church of the Valley-East Valley Coffee Bar and Kitchen Mesa, AZ
- Lincoln Heights Christian Church, Site Master Planning, Phoenix, AZ
- Christ's Church of the Valley-Scottsdale Worship and Education T.I. Scottsdale, AZ
- Agritopia Epicenter Master Plan and LEED ND Feasibility Study, Gilbert, AZ
- Christ's Church of the Valley Worship and Education T.I. Scottsdale, AZ
- Christ's Church of the Valley Master Plan, Athletic Fields and Concessions, Surprise, AZ
- PRS Property Management Remodel - Stellar Airpark, Chandler, AZ
- Banner Parkinson's Wellness Center - Gilbert, AZ
- Art Intersection Gallery & Studio, Gilbert, Arizona
- Salt & Light Community Church. Peoria, Arizona
- Third Place Grill, Peoria, Arizona
- Liberty Market, Gilbert, Arizona
- Younger Brothers Corporate Office & Shop, Peoria, Arizona
- Northwest Christian School, 2008 Master Plan & Cafetorium Bldg, Phoenix, Arizona
- Community of Grace Lutheran Church, Peoria, Arizona
- Christ's Church at The Crossroads - TI for Office & Meeting Place, Anthem, Arizona
- Pentecost International Worship Center Tempe, Arizona
- Northwood Pines- Entry Elements, Heber, Arizona
- Ruan Transport Renovation & Remodel, Phoenix, Arizona
- Younger Brothers Door & Trim - Façade Renovation, Phoenix, Arizona
- Emergency Animal Clinic - TI, Avondale, Arizona
- Whispering Winds Corporate Center - Joint Venture with DFD Architects, Phoenix, Arizona
- 1175 W. Ray Road - Retail Strip, Chandler, Arizona
- Elliotana - Office & Retail Development, Gilbert, Arizona
- Desert Springs Church - Worship & Education Center, Chandler, Arizona
- Mesa First Assembly of God - Worship Center (CA only), Mesa, Arizona
- DeMore Development - Multifamily Housing @ Multiple Sites, Phoenix, Arizona
- Carriage Lane Offices - Office Park, Mesa, Arizona
- Grease Monkey - Auto Service & Car Wash, Gilbert, Arizona
- Northwest Christian School - Master Plan, Early Education & Kindergarten Bldgs., Phoenix, Arizona
- Rowland Companies - Office Building, Phoenix, Arizona
- Church of the Master - Education Building, 2 Story Classrooms, Mesa, Arizona
- 4611 S. Lakeshore Drive - Offices, Tempe, Arizona
- Smith Southwestern- Office/Warehouse, Mesa, Arizona
- Demers Glass Inc. - Office/Warehouse, Peoria, Arizona
- Val Vista Groves - Offices, Mesa, Arizona
- R.H. Dupper Landscaping, Inc. - Office/Warehouse, Tempe, Arizona

- Power Mini Storage, Queen Creek, Arizona
- Chromalloy T.I./Addition - Light Industrial, Phoenix, Arizona
- Spec. Office/Warehouse -3322 E. Broadway & 4325 S. 34th St. Phoenix, Arizona
- American Color T.I. - Light Industrial, Phoenix, Arizona
- St. James Church -Education Addition, Tempe, Arizona
- Cowdrey Mini Storage, Mesa, Arizona
- Shileighlagh Ole' - Restaurant, Phoenix, Arizona

Selected Projects @ Other Architectural Firms

- District Service Offices and Shops
Phoenix Union High School District -
Offices, Warehouse and Shops, Phoenix,
Arizona
- Gilbert Fire Station No. 1 - Guadalupe
Road, Gilbert Arizona
- Gilbert Fire Station No. 2 - Cooper Road,
Gilbert Arizona
- Sanchez District Administration Offices,
Tempe Elementary School District No. 3
- 2 Story Office, Tempe, Arizona
- Marcos de Niza High School Remodel
Tempe, Arizona
- First Baptist Church of Van Nuys,
Chatsworth, California
- River Court - High Rise Condominiums,
Cambridge, Massachusetts
- Metropolitan Corporate Center - 2 Story
office/R&D, Marlborough, Massachusetts
- HCHP West Roxbury - HMO Medical
Office, West Roxbury, Massachusetts
- HCHP Financial District - HMO Medical
Office, Boston, Massachusetts

Selected Building Code Projects

- International Place - High Rise Office,
Boston, Massachusetts
- Rowes Wharf - Mixed Use/High Rise,
Boston, Massachusetts
- Massachusetts General Hospital -
Hospital, Boston, Massachusetts
- 100 Cambridge Street - Mixed Use/High
Rise, Boston, Massachusetts
- 500 Boylston Street - High Rise Office,
Boston, Massachusetts
- Manulife Insurance Building - High Rise
Office, Boston, Massachusetts